

NEW YORK STATE CONGRESS OF PARENTS AND TEACHERS, INC. -Branch of the National H.B. Thompson Middle School President and Co-President: Tara Ginsburg & Melissa Capie September 18, 2023

The meeting will come to order, at 7:53 pm with a quorum present (majority of the board - 14 members - Section 4 of Article 11). Attendance will be taken by sign in sheet. Please make sure you sign the sheet on the tables. Additionally, there is other material on everyone's table. They include an updated 2023-24 proposed budget, the minutes, our agenda and the membership QR code/links for those who have not signed up yet.

On tables there were; 2 sign-in sheets, copies of agenda for each table (x5), copies of budget for each table (x5), membership forms, flyers of upcoming events (x5), remind text instructions, etc.)

# I. Approve minutes from the June 2023 meeting:

We had distributed the minutes via email from our last PTA meeting in June for review via email. Does anyone have comments, changes, or questions? *None.* If not, minutes stand as approved. Thank you.

# II. Treasurer's PTA Funds Report: Danielle Kurtzer: As of 6/22/2023:

Opening Balance, 6/22/2023	\$ 58,049.92
Income/Deposits	\$ 649.53
Expense/Cash Disbursements	\$ 8,615.46
Checking Balance	\$ 50,083.99
Saving Balance as of 8/22/2023	\$ 6,247.93
TOTAL Cash on Hand as of 8/22/2023	<u>\$ 56,331.92</u>

All balances were reconciled to the bank statements. The books were reviewed and found to be in order by Karen Ostrick. Thank you, Karen.

### III. President's Report- Tara Ginsburg / Melissa Capie

Welcome and thanks for coming out on a night when it had to downpour. I will start with a quote.. "We already have enough PTA volunteers....said no one Ever!!!" Welcome back to HBT! We are so glad to see all of you here tonight. I am Tara Ginsburg and Melissa Capie and we are the co-presidents for the HBT PTSA this school year. We wanted to start off by thanking Mr. Bonanno and the administration for a

fantastic open house last week, what a turn out. As well as an amazing newcomers' reception this evening. So, thank you. We are looking forward to a fantastic year ahead and working hand in hand with the administration.

To give you an update since we last met, we had a few meetings over the summer with the administration and the new executive committee. We worked on our new budget with Danielle Kurtzer who will go over the budget with you all later during new business. For those that are new, as you saw, our funding comes primarily through our membership - <u>as it's our largest fundraiser</u>. Especially for Middle School. This enables us to provide the level of activities and events that our children enjoy. With that said, we ask that everyone here tonight joins the PTSA tonight and remember that the kids are able to join. There is a family membership so please join. We have forms on the table so you can now pay by check or cash, but going online through MemberHub is the best and easiest way to join. Also, this is a parent teacher and student association. Students can participate on the committees and be part of our events - they are no longer only bystanders. So don't forget to sign up your student too. Which is included in the family bundle.

Our committee chairs will be able to update you throughout the meeting with those details.

Tara and I appreciate you all coming and supporting the PTSA tonight. We are always so thankful for your confidence in us. Please know, this couldn't be done without you all!!

#### IV. Correspondence: April Sontag – Read by Jen Poitrimol

#### Dear HBT PTSA,

I wanted to thank you, from the bottom of my heart, for the award that I received in June . It was quite a surprise and it seemed to come at just the right time. It inflated my sails as the winds of the school year were dying down. Even after 30 + years of teaching, it still warms my heart to get a pat on the back.

I admire that orchid in my bathroom everyday. Just like your children, I provide it with a safe, comfortable place to be. I quietly talk to it and encourage it to continue to blossom. I watch it grow and change as the days go by.

Thank you so much for acknowledging my hard work and dedication. I know that I speak for all of my colleagues when I say we appreciate the parents here at HBT.

Regina Pisacani

Ree Pisace

### V. Principal's Report: Presented by Mr. Harrigan, Mr. Naraine and Ms. Waters:

<u>*Mr. Bonanno*</u> – Hi everyone, welcome. Mrs. Ginsburg always starts with a pun or joke. Newcomers, bear with us. Events of the day will come at the end.

<u>Start –</u> 954 students as of 289 6<sup>th</sup> 354 in 7th and 311 in 8<sup>th</sup> grade. With staff, over 1100 people every day. A bit smaller than last year.

<u>Transportation</u> – AM buses are good, PM regular are good, but late PM are later than usual. Brings confusion in the circle at the time sports are ending. Still trying to manage with transportation. Very happy with regular pm

<u>Sports</u> – off and running even with the heat and rain. Kids are excited, picture day is Thursday and Friday in phys ed classes. Send them with a little nicer clothing.

<u>Staff</u> – Thanks to those staff joining us this evening. Michele Verre – Special Education and science teacher, as well as our PTSA liaison for several years, Daniella Baglivo from South Grove (new to HBT) and Ms. Regina Pisacani.

<u>Secretary</u>–Janice Knox (from Baylis) is our new addition in our main office. Feel free to welcome her.

### Questions from parents -

- i. Yearbooks quality control questions and mistakes last year clubs haven't started, but met with yearbook advisors and some things were out of their control, but we are on it.
- Recess & security recess is in front of the building, 3 teachers in the room for every period plus 4-5 lunch monitors as well as principals. Head towards basketball and softball areas. One guard is out there at all times. One person always looking at point to see the parking lot. Nassau police have also been making regular stops. Most days see them here in the lot.
- iii. Fencing Bid awarded to the company, walked with facilities director, head custodian and Principal Bonanno.
- iv. Lockout today separate from synagogue situation there was a car crash on 135 and a person was unable to be located; therefore, lockdown procedures were put in place. Lasted through 2 lunch periods, and was an hr in total. Police came in to see video footage (nothing was seen and guards watched). No evidence anyone was on this property. System definitely worked. If you are here during a lockout, standing outside is not the safest place to be. Being on the property is not ideal – please leave the property during a lockout. Dropping off lunch is not a priority at that point. We will make sure all children are fed.

<u>*Mr. Harrigan*</u> – Oversees 8<sup>th</sup> grade student activities and social studies.

<u>Lunch</u> – Any student can get lunch even if they do not have money, so no worries if you couldn't drop off lunch. Lunch is going well. Multiple accounts of being very inclusive to each other. We watch to see if some are sitting alone. There are places to go if someone needs some quiet time.

6<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade nooks – 2 classrooms are dedicated for those who will have lunch and some quiet time. Alegebra, earth science workshops for 8<sup>th</sup> graders.

6<sup>th</sup> grade – workshop situation

7<sup>th</sup> grade – every major subject area has a workshop for additional support

<u>Early in the Day</u> – Last year, advisory was moved from the start to later in the day. Thus, being late to school impacts academic instruction. Bus ridership has improved greatly. Almost assuredly will arrive on time if you ride the bus. If they do not arrive on time, children are completely excused. Kids can walk or be dropped off, but need to be on time.

<u>Clubs</u> – Most clubs continue each year, some get adopted. Virtual club fair is in advisory this week. Recommend joining clubs, a great way for friendships to form. Clubs will start next week. Next Monday we are off, but Tuesday we start with clubs.

<u>Wash D.C.</u> – October 25-27. 263 or 264 students going. 25 teachers/administrators are going as well as several nurses to oversee medical needs. Rooming preference list went out today in Social Studies. Had information meeting last year. If you have any concerns, reach out to guidance counselors or Mr. Harrigan. 1 or 2 more parent meetings prior to the trip and answer any additional questions you may have. Those that don't go on the trip will have a good few days here. Mr. Naraine will also address.

Mr. Naraine - Always great following the board members and

<u>End of August</u> – Dropped my daughter off at college...and we know how it feels when we are not with them. We never lose sight of the responsibility to treat your kids like our kids. Our guiding motto (1) love, (2) acceptance (3) teach, in that order.

<u>8<sup>th</sup> grade trip</u> – Looking to add a trip in for those that are left behind. Sky zone or something for the remaining children. More to come on that.

<u>Buses</u> – New bus drivers, changing schedule, etc. Added routes to get buses here earlier. Last bus this afternoon came at 3:15. This is not acceptable and they were on the phone with transportation figuring out what went wrong and how we can get that bus here earlier. <u>Traffic</u> – Please be careful in the parking lot – No pickups from the parking lot for safety reasons. We can't have children walking between cars/buses during pickup. Use the circle only. <u>Always around</u> – We are always available to answer any questions/concerns and I am truly blessed to be part of this team.

<u>Ms. Waters</u> – I want to echo some of the themes – so happy to see how many people show up tonight despite the rain. I have 2 kids of my own (hs and middle schooler), so what happened today with a lockout, I understand the concern and wonder. I guarantee there was much more chatter among parents than the kids and teachers. Today, teachers kept teaching, hallways kept moving, etc. We are moving forward and proceeded like a normal school day and mostly they were unfazed. My office is in the guidance suite and am consistently talking with the mental health staff all day long. There was no uptick today in mental health visits/reported concerns. Thus, we want to reassure you all that we really are here and looking out for them. We love first and focus on social-emotional learning.

<u>Question by Melissa Capie</u> – If there was a real threat on the campus, what communication will we get?

<u>Mr. Bonanno – there is a difference between Lockout vs lockdown</u> – lockout – something going on outside and just being safe, ensuring no one can enter the building and cause a threat inside. The potential "threat" or concern is only on the outside of the building – that's why we do not want anyone on campus until that concern is resolved. Do not wait in the parking lot – go to a store, somewhere else, etc. Same is told to any returning staff if they are returning from lunch, etc.

*Lockdown* – something is going on in the school – much more serious.

If we are managing something here, we are talking with police, Dr. Rogers, security, etc. All of those emergency plans take some time to get through and address – it never happens as fast as parents would like to get communication to them. Thus, please be patient (as difficult as it is) and let us get through our safety procedures and will get you communications as soon as it is practical for us to do so.

<u>Query</u> – to Ms. Waters – Is Dr. Laura DeGennaro now at the HS? Can changes like that be communicated to us parents? If there are changes to staffing, how is it communicated?

<u>*Ms. Waters*</u> – Although we try to communicate as much as possible especially with those situations with a personal connection, we may not reach everyone. There is quite often shifting of personnel between buildings when staffing needs arise, and if we identify any children where a relationship is impacted, we reach out. Of course, we ask parents to reach out if there is a relationship or impact we were not aware of.

Dr. Rodriguez is the new school psychologist and is reaching out.

### VI. SPECIAL EVENT - BOE & District Administration Visit

Attendees: Lynn Abramson, Brian Grieco, Shany Park, Jack Ostrick / Dr. Rogers / Dr. Curry

<u>Brian Grieco</u> - We are here to say hi and if you have any questions, please let us know. We have a monthly board meeting, can ask questions -10/3 is our next meeting (normally Mondays, even though this is a Tuesday).

<u>Jack Ostrick</u> – Excited to be informed about what is happening at the schools – always helpful to hear parents comments/concerns

Lynn Abramson – Love seeing everyone in person. Stay involved in your PTAs!

<u>Shany Park</u> – You have a great team here and if any issues, this administration is always available <u>Dr. Curry</u> – Being a part of this learning community is amazing. Only an email or phone call away – very lucky to help with Dr. Rogers

<u>*Dr. Rogers*</u> – Starting my 10<sup>th</sup> year here. Fortunate to have an extraordinary team here at hbt and the board is amazing and what to do with our facilities maintenance and enrollment growth. Our successor mascot discussions are underway.

Fence contractor did the walk last Thursday, had a survey completed, also want to discuss we don't want to cut back to omuch of the greenery. A chain link fence should be able to be done quickly once we are on the schedule.

Parent Question – What is the progress and priority on the HBT vestibule?

*Ans* - School Board has considered it and is within those priorities, and reviewing over the next few months. A bigger vestibule would be better along with a visiting window.

<u>Parent Question</u> – Is there any program in place of thanking the 2<sup>nd</sup> precinct for their responsiveness and assistance on campus?

*Ans* - Mr. Bonanno/Ms. Verre – Thanked our "lifesavers" the last few years. We have students take part in programs to thank them.

Dr. Rogers – At the District level, we have a lot of communication with the 2<sup>nd</sup> precinct and we take every opportunity to thank them.

#### **VII. Committee Reports**

### A. Audit Committee - Sarah Lin / Sherri Smith / Vicky Pan (Read by Tara Ginsburg)

The audit committee has examined the books of the treasurer of HB Thompson PTSA for the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 and found them to be in order. Full report from our Audit committee will be discussed at our October meeting.

#### B. BOE Report -Inna Choi

September BOE Meeting: September 11, 2023

#### Superintendent's Report

#### Student Achievement Data – Loverso & Goldthwaite

- Major Curriculum Shifts since 2015. Laying the foundation in ELA invested in new materials, classroom libraries, and professional development through Reader's and Writer's Workshop; in Math adoption of Go Math at elementary and middle schools; in Science shift to inquiry-based and hands on labs. Work in MTSS will be given next month.
- Syosset students Districtwide Grades 3-8 have had an overall positive trend of increased proficiency over the past years in ELA, Math, and Science. Upward trajectory can be attributed to the implementation of workshop model of instruction for ELA. For Math, we moved from operational math (formulaic approach) to conceptual math (deeper understanding of principles).
- Syosset students outperform the county and state in Math, ELA, and Science.
- What's next: ongoing exploration of student interventions to meet student needs, increased participation in advanced English classes
- Grades 8-9 Transition Data: District worked on lowering the data of drop from Honors Geometry

**School Bus cameras** – are not operational; new County and TOB administrations do not want to run the stop arm program. Cameras were installed and may be turned on when servicing other Districts in other towns but not in Syosset

#### Start Time – Preferred Bell Times

No new scenarios

#### Mascot Selection Process

We will have concerted community engagement using Surveys to hone our community values and mascot traits then form an Advisory Committee

#### **Facilities Priorities**

- Bond Roll Off in 2025-26
- Potential new residential developments may still be possible
- Estimated cost of debt service: If \$10 million debt à increase \$27.20 per \$10,000 in taxes per year
- Woodbury School for Offices Analysis (5,800 sq ft is what is needed for office)
  - Swing space for other office from other buildings
  - Generate state aid by housing some kind of student program (E.g.: SCOPE, after school sports that can make use of a half court)

### **Discussion Items:**

### SHS start time

- A trustee suggested redoing the poll to the public and attaching school ID so multiple votes by one use would not be done. Majority of the trustees decided to keep the SHS start time unchanged. Seems too difficult to completely revamp; revisit in the future if logistics change
- A trustee advocated that a vestibule at HBT should be added to the priority bucket in facilities work to be done
- A trustee raised the question if it is a goal that we look to be fair vis-à-vis the 2 middle schools, should we look at building out a track for HBT, as SW has one

### C. Book Fair – Jennifer Poitrimol

The Book Fair is set to take place on Wednesday & Thursday, October 11th and 12th. It will be located in the library and kids will shop during their English classes. Purchases can be made in cash, debit/credit cards and e-wallet. Please note that if you had unused funds from last year's fair in e-wallet, they were automatically turned into an e-Gift card at the end of the book fair. Please make sure you log into your account and you can fund the current year's e-wallet with the gift card so that it can be used at the upcoming book fair. Scholastic will send an email to all parents who have balances with instructions on how to do this, so be sure to check your emails/spam folders.

There will also be another pre-sale for the Diary of a Wimpy Kid, "No Brainer", which will go on sale to the public on October 24th. Any purchases of books not on site (like Diary of a Wimpy Kid) will be delivered to your children during class when the books arrive at the school (usually around a week after the fair is over). We will also need volunteers at the book fair and will distribute a sign-up sheet link as soon as the schedule is finalized - keep an eye out in our weekly email updates. Please note that only current year HBT PTSA members can volunteer.

### D. Communications Conference – Pam Bahiri (read by Melissa Capie)

The Syosset Council of PTAs' Communication Conference Committee presents and discusses issues with Syosset administrators during each school year. The committee is composed of Council Delegates from every school in the district. If you have questions for the administration that are general in nature (i.e., not something specific to your child or your specific school), please email your unit rep, Pam Bahiri at pambahiri@gmail.com, no later than September 19th. Thank you!

### E. Curriculum Enrichment – Karen Ostrick

We are working on bringing some events. One being the 8<sup>th</sup> grade event – Holly Rock entertainment in December and bring in something on vaping for all grade levels.

### F. Clothing Sale Fundraiser / Spirit Wear – Irina Sedighi (read by Tara Ginsburg)

We are in the middle of our school spirit wear sale with 1st Place Spiritwear. Items include hoodies, hats, t-shirts, shorts, pajama pants and many others. The sale runs through Sept 21 so don't delay! Order at: 1stplace.sale/69332

# G. 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Committee - Karen Ostrick / Nina Grieco / Xu Zhang / Min An/ Flora Tesi

Holly Rock is scheduled in December for the 8th Graders- we are excited.

# H. Membership / Student Directory – Irina Sedighi/ Nina Greico

# Directory Spot: (Read by Tara Ginsburg)

Hi. My name is Irina Sedighi and I am the person to reach out to for anything to do with the school directory. I apologize for not being able to be here tonight, I was really looking forward to meeting everyone in person.

As we move forward through the year I would like to make a few comments about the directory:

The directory can be found at <u>directoryspot.net</u>. If anything in the directory needs to be updated you can email <u>hbtdirectory@gmail.com</u> and I will make the change. I make an effort to get the request completed within 2 days. Please note that it is a manual process. If you haven't heard from me timely please feel free to follow up.

Please note that there is a difference between having your information in the directory and being able to access the directory. Only PTSA members are able to access the directory. This is updated every year so if you had access before and no longer do now please check if you are a 2022-2023 PTSA member. You can become a member at <u>hbt.memberhub.com</u>. I monitor the signups and make every effort to process as quickly as possible. If you haven't heard from me timely please feel free to follow up.

I would like to point out that the directory was updated based on lists provided by the elementary schools for incoming 6<sup>th</sup> graders. There may be students missing or incorrect information. I would also really appreciate it if everyone reviews the information that is in the directory and lets me know of any changes that you need. Please feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns. Thank you very much!

### Membership: Nina Grieco

Hi everyone! Membership is one of the easiest and most effective ways that you can show your support of the HBT PTSA. As a member, you are supporting the PTSA, and allowing it to continue with many of the programs and activities to benefit the community and students. Membership is open to parents, staff members, students, and community members. Membership costs as little as \$15. You can sign up through the Memberhub store, and pay by credit card - or you can pay by check by printing out a copy of the form from the newsletter, and send it in with your child to school. If you still need convincing – by being a member you gain access to the HBT directory spot and REMIND Text. AND – as of October 30th, only members will continue to receive the PTSA newsletter and REMIND messages.

### I. Reflections – Sarah Lin /Xu Zhang (Read by Melissa Capie)

The 2023-2024 Reflections theme is "I am Hopeful Because..." HBT students are strongly encouraged to submit their completed works of art in one or all of the available arts categories: Dance Choreography, Film Production, Literature, Music Composition, Photography, Visual Arts. We also hope teachers can help promote the reflection program by incorporating the art project in their class work. The deadline for student entry has not yet been finalized. Please direct any questions to co-Chairs Sarah Lin or Xu Zhang.

# J. Scholarship Mailing – Shira Zatcoff (Read by Tara Ginsburg)

Each year, scholarships are awarded to qualifying graduating seniors to help defray the costs of higher education. Recipients are chosen primarily on the basis of financial need, in addition to academics and community service. To continue providing these scholarships, we are asking for your support. Information on how to contribute can be found on the District Calendar on page 3 and in our weekly emails.

# K. School & Community – Pooja Mehta (Read by Melissa Capie)

There is a newcomer family event on 4th October to welcome them and introduce them to the school and make them feel comfortable (regardless of grade). A flyer will be distributed through our weekly email shortly.

### L. SEPTA – Jennifer Poitrimol

SEPTA is a district wide PTA whose primary role is to promote acceptance and inclusion of all by providing resources and support to parents, teachers and children who receive special

education services through an IEP, 504 Plan, related support services such as resource room, counseling, speech, occupational or physical therapy and students who are twice exceptional or gifted. Membership is our primary fundraiser, which provides scholarships for graduating Syosset High School seniors and helps us bring in informative programming including parent/sibling support groups and guest speakers. SEPTA focuses on providing information about various issues that can aid parents in helping their children achieve their personal best.

There are membership forms on the tables (if you'd like to pay by check or cash) as well as the QR codes that will bring you directly to our online store to join. Our first meeting is on September 19th at 7:45pm at Village Elementary School. The focus will be an introduction to the PPS administrative team who will also provide an overview of current Elementary, Middle & High School programs. In addition, changes to parent counseling will also be reviewed. Please join us!

We also have several events coming up in the next few months... Family Movie Night on Friday, October 13th at 6:30pm at Robbins Lane featuring Elemental as well as fun activities and sharing of friendship bracelets. The family fee for SEPTA members is \$15 and \$20 for non-members. We will also be having a raffle, so please participate and help our fundraising efforts!! Also in October, there will be a Mario's Pizza fundraiser (15% of proceeds will go to SEPTA) on 10/17 and in November, our first annual resource fair. Save the date for that event on Tuesday, 11/21. More information to come!!

### M. Social Media – April Sontag (read by Tara Ginsburg)

As a reminder - we have a Facebook and Instagram page as well as a website. Check out our page on Facebook at HBT PTSA and follow us on Instagram at HBTPTSA. Please note: You must answer the group questions, to get access to the group. If you would like something posted from one of your committees, please send us a request.

### VIII. New Business

### 1. Vote on 2023-2024 Budget

As many of you know, from time to time, we need to vote at our PTSA meetings. In order to vote we will need a quorum of 14 members. Please remember that you may only vote if you have a PTSA membership this year. As Co-Presidents, we can only vote together as one vote. Traditionally presidents do not vote unless there is a need to break a vote that is tied.

When we conduct a vote, a motion will be made. If the motion is coming out of committee it will not need a second.

("Treasurer") The budget committee chair moves to put it to vote on the "2023-24 Proposed Budget". ("Co-Presidents") Since it is coming out of the budget committee it does not need a second. Is there any discussion/questions?

We will proceed with a vote. We will vote by a show of hands. All those in favor of the Proposed budget, raise your hands. *18 votes approved* All those opposed. *None.* 

The motion has passed, the 2023-2024 Budget is adopted.

### 2. Motion for Nominating Committee:

Per our bylaws, a nominating committee consisting of 5 members, 3 of whom shall be elected by the executive board, and 2 from our general membership with a quorum present.

We need to elect 3 people from the executive board, and 2 people from our general membership to the nominating committee.

The role of the nominating committee is vital to the future of the PTA. The members will meet in February to present their slate of carefully chosen delegates for next year's board. All unit members will be able to vote on this slate. If you are not a Chair of a Standing Committee, please consider nominating yourself. If you have any questions, please let us know. If anyone would like to be added for nomination at this time please let us know. We will take a vote in our next meeting for all nominations.

#### IX. Dates to Remember – Melissa Capie

Finally, we are up to our dates to remember. Please keep an eye on our dates to remember in our weekly updates which will be on hiatus during the summer but check our Facebook, and Instagram for any additional date changes between now and our September meeting.

September 19 - SEPTA Meeting at 7:45pm, Village Elementary September 21 & 22 - Student Picture Day (your child's gym day) September 25 - School Closed October 3 - BOE Meeting at 8pm, Southwoods October 9 - School Closed October 11 - PTSA Meeting - 10am October 11-12 - PTSA Book fair October 23 - SEPTA Meeting at 7:45pm, Walt Whitman October 30 - 6th Grade Social @ HBT

If there is no further business, the meeting will stand adjourned. None.

#### Meeting is adjourned at 9:06 pm

Recorded by Jennifer Poitrimol, Recording Secretary

# Attendees:

Tara Ginsburg	Patrice Gooden	Jack Ostrick
Melissa Capie	Nina Grieco	Irma Nortega
Mr. Bonanno	Shany Park	Qingtao Zhou
Mr. Harrigan	Dana Kralstein	Qin Lin
Mr. Naraine	Laura Monaco	Sharmin Panjvani
Ms. Waters	Angela Yun	Jennifer Deutsch
Jennifer Poitrimol	Rajai Gooden	Tina Chuck
Danielle Kurtzer	Kenny Yung	Karen Ostrick
Karrie Wang	Cindy Ho	Yan Chen
Pooja Mehta	Lejian Xie	Cindy Gao
Nazia Malik	Simon Huang	Beilei Zhan
Trupti Bahl	Inna Choi	Katerina Fradelakis
Regina Pisacani	Adrienne Krueger	Michelle Verre
Daniella Baglivo		

HBT PTSA's General Meeting Sign-In Sheet Meeting Date: September 18, 2023		
Name	Student Grade	Contact Email
Patrice Gooden	R # 8th	Patriceprettypeaol.com
Jennifer Poitrimol	8th	
Shany Park	F	jenpo 3012 Equail.com shanypark Im d. Qyaho.com
Kater Osmick	8	Karenostick Agneil com
Dana Kralstein	6-	dana. kralstein@gmail.con
Laura Monaco	Sm	Lomarino Coptonline, net
Angela Yun	6+ 8-	angelajyun @ yalos. cr
Rajai Gooden	8th	RAJAI.N. GOODEN & GNAIL.COM
Kenny Yung	2th	Kennybeayung @ gmail.com
	. Alter and the second	The TANK SHE



HBT PTSA's General Meeting Sign-In Sheet Meeting Date: September 18, 2023

Nama	Student Grade	Contact Email
Name	I the quali	nickirma 1282 gurail am
IRMA NORIEGA	Cth grad	nickirma 128 2 gnail. am <del>Aingtanz</del> 9zhou or 8547. edu
Qingtao Zhou	bula	le digin 1206@gmail.com
Qù Là		le gigin 1206@gmail.com
Sharmin Panjuani	674	in a start a provi
Nina Grieco	6th, 8th	pinagriecoolgmail.com
Jennifer Deutsch	6th	Weberhjen Oychoo.com
Tina Chuck	6th	tchuck agmail. com
Karrie wang	6th	wang, Karrie Ogmailion.
Cindy Ho	Gth	cindy. Lee. ho@gmail.com
Yan Chen	6th	ychody3 @gmail.com
POOJA MEHTA	7 M	Pkmehta 10 gmail 0
Dosia Malik	Gyh	Newslama lik 8277 @ guir co
Lejian Xie	6th 6th	Lejianxie@gmail.com
Zhaotry (Cindy)	6 <sup>th</sup>	Cindy andy the @ Smail. Com
Simon ituang	6th	xianwen Huang 69 a gnail.
Beilei Zhan	6 th	beilei. zhan@hotmail.com
Trupti Bahl	6+4	thahl75 @gmail.com
Inna Choi	644	innaryu(2) gradii. With
Katerina Fradelakis	6th	Kathy, Fradelakis @ gmall.com
Regina Pisarani,	Glave	adeteacher (i) Adrienne com lon @yohor
Adrenne Krueger Page 1 of 2	Gin	Adriennecconlan@yoho
/		0 00